

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 11, 2023.

Description is written in: Undetermined. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Prepared by

Grand Rapids History Center

Grand Rapids Public Library 111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 Business Number: 616-988-5497

localhis@grpl.org

URL: https://www.grpl.org/research/history/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Scope and Contents	3
Administrative Information	4
Related Materials	4
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	5
Series I. Business Directories	5
Series II. City/County Directories	6
Subseries A. Grand Rapids Directories	7
Subseries B. R.L. Polk City & County Directories.	7
Subseries C. Other Kent County Directories	17
Subseries D. Other Counties.	18
Series III. Criss Cross Directories	19
Series IV. Telephone Companies & Telephone Books	19
Subseries A. Publications about or by the companies	19
Subseries B. Telephone Books	19
Series V. Postal Zone/Zip Code Directories.	30
Series VI. Street Directories	30
Series VII. Organization Directories	
Series VIII. Miscellaneous & Ephemera	

Summary Information

Repository: Grand Rapids History Center

> Title: Grand Rapids Public Library Michigan and Grand Rapids/Kent

> > County historical business, city and telephone directories

Collection 301 ID:

no date Date:

Physical Description: 29.1 Linear Feet Over 50 boxes

Language of the

English.

Material: Abstract:

This is a devised collection that brings together a variety of directories that include listings for Grand Rapids, Michigan area citizens, businesses and organizations. The directories often include addresses and telephone numbers and sometimes occupations (for indidivuals) or members (for businesses and organizations). The oldest directory currently documented for the collection is Williams Grand Rapids Directory, City Guide and Reference, 1859/1860. Some of the directories, such as the

Polk directories, are housed in the public service area.

Scope and Contents

This collection contains reference books or lists that record personal or corporate names and may also provide address and phone number information. It includes directories from Grand Rapids, Kent County and the Greater Grand Rapids area. For Michigan directories in general, or for directories from other Michigan cities included in the holdings of the Archives, see Coll. 281.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Grand Rapids History Center

Grand Rapids Public Library 111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 Business Number: 616-988-5497

localhis@grpl.org

URL: https://www.grpl.org/research/history/

Conditions Governing Use

Several of the volumes are in poor condition and additional preservation microfilm will be sought when possible. Due to this poor condition, heavy use and great importance of these sources, photocopying is only available for those items which already have microfilm, or with staff permission, where the physical condition of the item permits.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

Directories can be found in other archival collections, particularly as related to organizations. These are too numerous to repeat here though some areas of research are suggested.

Church Directories may be found in Collection 096, Western Michigan Genealogical Society church records; Collection 270, Gathered at the River and Collection 347, Grand Rapids Public Library church references collection.

Business Directories may also be found in Collection 046, Grand Rapids Chamber of Commerce.

Directories for clubs and organizations can be found in individual collections or in Collection 216, Grand Rapids Public Library Ephemera collection.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- Business Enterprises -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids Region
- directories

Collection Inventory

Title/Description	Instances
Bards & Co.'s Classified Business Directory of Grand Rapids, Saginaw, Bay City, Muskegon, Jackson, Kalamazoo, Battle Creek, Lansing, Flint, Etc. for the years / compiled by M.M. Pruden. N.Y.: Bards & Co.; G.R.: Press of the Dean Printing Co. 1897-1898. Formerly M910.3.B23	
<u>Physical Location</u> : This item is rare & very fragile. It is housed in the Publisher and Publishing Collection under Dean Printing.	
Business & Professional Directory of Kent Co., Mi Battle Creek: Union Publ., Dec. 1896. Formerly MK910.3.Un3 00. [1187].1	Box 1
[Business and Resort Directory of Grand Rapids, Holland & Grand Haven Oct. 1929]. Formerly MK910.2.B964. 00. [1189].1, 1929-10	Box 1
Grand Rapids: a good place to live: the business, manufacturing, educational & social center of Western Michigan / White Printing Co., 1912 00.[2154].1	Box 1
Grand Rapids Almanac and Business Directory, 1872	Box 1
Grand Rapids Alternative Directory. Summer. 1986.496, 1986	Box 1
Issue I Grand Rapids Business Directory / Grand Rapids Listing Co. Various printers. Formerly MKG650.G76. 00. [3223].1, 1927-02	Box 1.5
Issue II Grand Rapids Business Directory / Grand Rapids Listing Co. Various printers. Formerly MKG650.G76. 00. [3223].2, 1927-10	Box 1.5

Kent County historical business, city and tel	ephone directories Collection 301
Issue III Grand Rapids Business Directory / Grand Rapids Listing Co. Various printers. Formerly MKG650.G76. 00. [3223].3, 1928-10	Box 1.5
Grand Rapids Business Directory / Grand Rapids Listing Co. Various printers. Formerly MKG650.G76. 00.[3223].4, 1931-03	Box 1.5
Grand Rapids Business Directory / Grand Rapids Listing Co. Various printers. Formerly MKG650.G76. 00.[3223].5, 1933-10	Box 1.5
Grand Rapids Business Directory / Grand Rapids Listing Co. Various printers. 00.[1190].1, 1931-03	Box 1
Grand Rapids Business Directory / Grand Rapids Listing Co. Various printers. 00.[1193].1, 1933-04	Box 1
Local First: a campaign of BALLE West Michigan (Business Alliance for Local Living Economies) c/o Bassani Assoc. [2004] 2004.021G	Box 1
General	
Accompanying newspaper clipping "Shopping effort focuses on locally owned stores" GR Press, Dec. 1, 2004.	
Web pages, including more news article & Local First home page.	
Local First Business Directory, 2007. 2007.010.2.9	Box 1
Pocket Directory of Grand Rapids: the highly diversified industrial city, metropolis of Western Michigan: a convention City Supreme / by Geo. E. Prickett. 1946. 2 Copies. 1999.122.1-2	Box 1
Pocket Directory of Grand Rapids, 1949-1950	Box 1
General	
Has Caine Steel Co. stamp on first page, red ink.	
Pocket Directory of Grand Rapids, (2017.076), 1950-1951	Box 1
Pocket Directory of Grand Rapids, 1955-1956	Box 1
Western Michigan BBB Consumer Guide: a directory of better business bureau members and consumer tips. 00. [4012].1, 2002-2003	Box 1

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II. City/County Directories

Subseries A. Grand Rapids Directories

Title/Description	Instances
Williams Grand Rapids directory, City Guide & Business Mirror / C.S. Williams. G.R.: P.G. Hodenpyl. v. 1, 1859-1860, 1859	
Physical Location: GRHSC REF.	
Directory of the City of Grand Rapids for 1870-1871, containing a complete list of all residents of the city / J.D. Dillenback & Co. Formerly MKG910.3.G76. 00.[1827].1	Box 4
Grand Rapids City Guide and Directory 1891-1892. M.J. Kolts and Sons. 2012.020	Box 4
Grand Rapids Directory for 1886-1887. Contains only the front cover. MKG910.3 P75	Box 5.7

Subseries B. R.L. Polk City & County Directories.

General

Select early years of the Polk directories include County information, as noted below. Other years contain only Grand Rapids city information. In the 1960's there were two sets, one for Grand Rapids, and one for the Suburban area of Grand Rapids. More recently, the directly has become a two volume County-wide directly.

Grand Rapids / Kent County

Public Access Set: Microfilm

<u>Physical Location</u>: Located in the GRHSC Book Collection, Public Service Area. Copying available from microfilm set only

General

Also Available: R.L. Polk & Co.'s 1912 Grand Rapids Street and Avenue Guide and Directory of Householders. 2 photocopies.

Biographical / Historical

In 1912, a major renumbering of many Grand Rapids Streets occurred, changing the historical Canal St., for example, into Monroe Ave., north. This separate 1912 street guide documented those changes. The regular 1912 City Directory for that time period does this as well.

Title/Description	Instances
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1865-1875	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1875-1880	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1880-1882	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1882-1885	

General

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1885-1887

General

Includes Kent co.

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1887-1888

General

Includes Kent co.

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1889-1890

General

Includes Kent co.

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1891

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1892

General

Includes Kent co.

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1893

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1894

General

Includes Kent Co.

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1895

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1896

General

Includes Kent Co.

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1897

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1898

General

Includes Kent co.

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1899

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1900

R.L. Polk City Directory, 1901

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Libra Kent County historical business, city and tele	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1902-1903	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1904-1905	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1906-1907	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1908-1909	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1910-1911	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1912-1913	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1914-1915	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1916-1917	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1918-1919	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1920-1921	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1922-1923	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1924-1925	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1927	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1928-1929	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1930-1931	
D. I. Dolle Cites Discotors, 1000 1000	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1932-1933	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1932-1933 R.L. Polk City Directory, 1934-1935	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1934-1935	
	Public Service Area
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1934-1935 Public Access Set: Paper holdings	Public Service Area Instances
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1934-1935 Public Access Set: Paper holdings Physical Location: Located in the GRHSC Book Collection,	
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1934-1935 Public Access Set: Paper holdings Physical Location: Located in the GRHSC Book Collection, Title/Description	Instances
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1934-1935 Public Access Set: Paper holdings Physical Location: Located in the GRHSC Book Collection, Title/Description Torn page 34. Advertising. 31st ed., 1903	Instances
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1934-1935 Public Access Set: Paper holdings Physical Location: Located in the GRHSC Book Collection, Title/Description Torn page ¾. Advertising. 31st ed., 1903 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1905	Instances
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1934-1935 Public Access Set: Paper holdings Physical Location: Located in the GRHSC Book Collection, Title/Description Torn page ¾. Advertising. 31st ed., 1903 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1905 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1906	Instances
Public Access Set: Paper holdings Physical Location: Located in the GRHSC Book Collection, Title/Description Torn page ¾. Advertising. 31st ed., 1903 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1905 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1906 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1908	Instances
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1934-1935 Public Access Set: Paper holdings Physical Location: Located in the GRHSC Book Collection, Title/Description Torn page ¾. Advertising. 31st ed., 1903 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1905 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1906 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1908 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1911	Instances
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1934-1935 Public Access Set: Paper holdings Physical Location: Located in the GRHSC Book Collection, Title/Description Torn page ¾. Advertising. 31st ed., 1903 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1905 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1906 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1908 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1911 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1917	Instances
Public Access Set: Paper holdings Physical Location: Located in the GRHSC Book Collection, Title/Description Torn page ¾. Advertising. 31st ed., 1903 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1905 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1906 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1908 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1911 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1917 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1919	Instances
Public Access Set: Paper holdings Physical Location: Located in the GRHSC Book Collection, Title/Description Torn page ¾. Advertising. 31st ed., 1903 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1905 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1906 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1908 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1911 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1917 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1919 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1919 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1922	Instances
R.L. Polk City Directory, 1934-1935 Public Access Set: Paper holdings Physical Location: Located in the GRHSC Book Collection, Title/Description Torn page ¾. Advertising. 31st ed., 1903 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1905 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1906 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1908 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1911 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1917 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1919 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1922 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1925	Instances

R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1931

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library Michigan and Grand Rapids/ Kent County historical business, city and telephone directories Collection 301
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1932
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1933
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1935
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1936
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1937
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1938
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1939
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1940
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1941
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1942
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1943-1944
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1946
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1948
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1949
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1951
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1953
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1954
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1955
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1956
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1958
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1959
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1960
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1961
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1962
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1963
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1964
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1965
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1966
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1967
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1968
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1969
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1970

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library Michigan and Grand Rapids/ Kent County historical business, city and telephone directories Collection 301
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1971
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1972
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1973
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1974
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1975
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1976
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1977
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1978
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1979
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1980
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1981
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1982
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1983
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1984
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1985
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1986
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1987
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1988
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1990
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1992
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1993
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1994
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1995
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1996-1997
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1998
Polk Kent County Directory, East, 1999
Polk Kent County Directory, West, 1999
Polk Kent County Directory, East, 2000
Polk Kent County Directory, West, 2000
Polk Kent County Directory, East v.1, 2001
Polk Kent County Directory, East v.2, 2001
Polk Kent County Directory, West, 2001

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library Michigan and Grand Rapids/
Kent County historical business, city and telephone directories Collection 301
Polk Kent County Directory, East, 2002

Polk Kent County Directory, West, 2002

Polk Kent County Directory, East, Vol. 1, 2003

Polk Kent County Directory, East, Vol. 2, 2003

R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directories, 1957-1997

10.1. I olk Kellt Coulty Subulbuil Birect	101165, 1707 1777
Title/Description	Instances
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1957	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1958	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1959-1960	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1961	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1962	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1963	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1964	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1965	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1966	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1967	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1968	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1969	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1970	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1971	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1972	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1973	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1974	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1975	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1976	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1977	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1978	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1979	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1980	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1981	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1982	
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1983	

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library Michigan and Grand Rapids/
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1984
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1985
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1986
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1987
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1988
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1990
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1991
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1992
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1994
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1995
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1996
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory, 1997
R.L. Polk Kent County Suburban Directory supplement, 1997
Archival Master Set, 1859-2003
Physical Location: Located in the Staff Workroom
Physical Location: Located in the Staff Workroom Title/Description Instances
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Title/Description Instances
Title/Description Instances R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1859-1860
Title/Description Instances R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1859-1860 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1865
Title/Description Instances R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1859-1860 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1865 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1867-1868
Title/Description R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1859-1860 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1865 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1867-1868 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1868–1869
Title/Description R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1859-1860 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1865 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1867-1868 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1868–1869 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1872-1873
Title/Description R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1859-1860 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1865 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1867-1868 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1868–1869 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1872-1873 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1873-1874
Title/Description R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1859-1860 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1865 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1867-1868 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1868–1869 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1872-1873 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1873-1874 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1874-1875
Title/Description R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1859-1860 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1865 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1867-1868 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1868–1869 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1872-1873 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1873-1874 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1874-1875 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1875-1876
Title/Description R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1859-1860 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1865 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1867-1868 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1868–1869 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1872-1873 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1873-1874 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1874-1875 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1875-1876 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1876-1877
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1859-1860 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1865 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1867-1868 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1868–1869 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1872-1873 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1873-1874 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1873-1874 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1874-1875 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1875-1876 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1876-1877 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1877-1878
Title/Description R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1859-1860 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1865 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1867-1868 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1868–1869 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1872-1873 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1873-1874 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1874-1875 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1875-1876 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1876-1877 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1877-1878 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1877-1878 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1878-1879
Title/Description R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1859-1860 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1865 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1867-1868 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1868-1869 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1872-1873 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1873-1874 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1874-1875 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1875-1876 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1876-1877 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1877-1878 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1878-1879 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1879-1880

R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1883-1884

R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1884-1885 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1885-1886 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1886-1887
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1886-1887
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1887
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1888
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1889
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1890
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1891
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1892
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1893
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1894
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1895
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1896
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1897
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1898
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1899
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1900
R.L. Polk City & County Directory (business), 1900-1901
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1901
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1902
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1903
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1904
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1906
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1907
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1908
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1909
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1910
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1911
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1912
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1913
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1914
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1915

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library Michigan and Grand Rapids/
Kent County historical business, city and telephone directories Collection 301

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library Michigan and Grand Rapids/ Kent County historical business, city and telephone directories Collection 301
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1951
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1953
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1954
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1955
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1956
GR Address Telephone Directory, 1957
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1958
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1959
GR Address Telephone Directory, 1959
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1960
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1961
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1962
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1963
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1964
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1968
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1973
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1974
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1976
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1977
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1978
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1979
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1980
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1981
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1982
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1983
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1984
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1985
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1986
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1987
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1988
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1990
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1992

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library Michigan and Grand Rapids/ Kent County historical business, city and telephone directories Collection 301 R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1993
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1994
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1995
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1996-1997
R.L. Polk City & County Directory, 1998
Polk Kent County East, 1999
Polk Kent County West, 1999
Polk Kent County East, 2000
Polk Kent County West, 2000
Polk Kent County East, Vol. 1, 2001
Polk Kent County East, Vol. 2, 2001
Polk Kent County West, 2001
Polk Kent County East, 2002
Polk Kent County West, 2002
Polk Kent County East, Vol. 1, 2003
Polk Kent County East, Vol. 2, 2003

Subseries C. Other Kent County Directories		
Title/Description	Instances	
Directory of Street Name Changes, includes all of Kent County Kent Co. Road Commission, to May 1, 1945. Formerly MK9102.K413d. 00.[1243].1	Box 3	
Directory of Rural Free Mail Delivery, Kent County, Mich. G.R.: Rural Mail Directory Co., 1909 Formerly M977.455.D628. 00.[2934].1	Box 3	
Rural Directory of Kent Co., Mich. (The Farm Journal Illustrated). Philadelphia: Wilmer Atkinson Co., 1917. Formerly MK910.3.K71 00.[1192].1	Box 3	
Kent County Rural Directory. Manitowoc, Wis.: Johnson Publ. Co., 1940 Formerly MK910.3.J63 00.[1188].1-2. 2 Copies.	Box 3	
Kent County Rural Directory. Manitowoc, Wis.: Johnson Publ. Co., 1944. Formerly MK910.3.J63. 00.[1191].1	Box 3	
Kent County Rural Directory 1917-1922. Washington Square, Philadelphia. : Wilmer Atkinson Co., 1917	Box 5.7	
History and Directory of Kent County.: Daily Eagle Steam Printing House, Dillenback & Leavitt, 1870	Box 5.7	

General

See also full text on Google Books or Michigan County Histories site.

"Your Hometown Directory." Lowell City Directory, 2013. [5812].1	Box 5.5
Rural Route Directory, Grand Rapids, MI 1903 [2021,044]	Box 3

Subseries D. Other Counties.

Ottawa

Title/Description	Instances
Official Rural Farm Directory, 1967. P2006.023	Box 4.75

Allegan

Micgan	
Title/Description	Instances
Rural Route Directory and Classified Buyers' Guide of	Box 4.75
Allegan County, 1928. Accession 2017.040.	

Barry

y	
Title/Description	Instances
Official Rural Farm Directory Barry County Michigan, 1940 [2017.081]	Box 4.75

Mecosta

Wiccosta			
Title/Description	Instances		
Directory of Big Rapids City, Mecosta County, 1884	Box 5.8.K	Folder 3	

Directory of Big Rapids City, Mecosta County, 1884 [Acc. 2017.110]

General

Includes Cadillac, Cedar Springs, Cheboygan, Fife Lake, Harboer Springs, Howard City, Kalkaska, Mackinac, Macinkaw, Petoskey, Reed City, Rockford, St. Ignace, Traverse City and also Alanson, Alba, Ashton, Belmont, Boyne Falls, Crofton, Edgerton, Elmira, Kingsley, Leetsville, Leroy, Lockwood, Luther, Mancelona, Manton, Maple Hill, Mansfield, Milton Junction, Pierson, Sand Lake, South Boardman, Tustin, Walton and Westwood.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III. Criss Cross Directories	
Title/Description	Instances
Grand Rapids Criss-Cross Guide. Jackson, Mich.: Guide Publ. Co., n.d. Formerly MKG910.G941. 00.[1821].1	Box 7
Grand Rapids Index. Flint: H.J. Snell, June 1945. Formerly MKG910.Sn27. 00.[2418].1	Box 7
Nouris Cross Index Directory, 1952. Formerly MKG910.4Sn27. 00.[1256].1	Box 7.5
Van's Cross Index Directory, Grand Rapids, 1954. Photo Listing by the GR Real Estate Board. Formerly MKG910.3.Sn27. 00.[1263].1	Box 7.5

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Subseries A. Publications about or by the companies

•	•
Title/Description	Instances
A Discussion of Telephone Competition / by John H. Ainsworth, Gansey R. Johnston, with a preface by Frank L. Beam. Issued by the Ohio Independent Telephone Assoc., Columbus, ohio, Feb. 1908. Columbus: Berlin Printing Co., 1908 00.[2076].1-2	Box 5
Telephone Competition in Indianapolis. Extracts from Bulletin of the League of American Municipalities (Feb. 1906), Michigan Investor (Feb. 17, 1906) and Indianapolis News (Dec. 7, 1905). 00.[2077].1	Box 5
Telephone Competition, from the standpoint of the public. N.Y.: New York Telephone Co., Feb. 1906 00.[2078].1	Box 5

Subseries B. Telephone Books

Grand Rapids Telephone Books

Title/Description	Instances
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1888-01	Box 8
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1892	Box 8
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1894-05	Box 8
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1895-05	Box 8

Kent County historical dusiness, city and tel	lephone directories confection 301
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1899-06	Box 8
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory050. MKG654.M58, 2011, 1903-05	Box 8
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1904-04	Box 8
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1905-01	Box 8
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1896-06	Box 8
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1897-03	Box 8
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1899-05	Box 8
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1900-11	Box 8
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1903	Box 8
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1904-01 -1904-08, 1904-08 1904-01 -1904-08	Box 8
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1905-02 -1905-08, 1905-08 1905-02 -1905-08	Box 8
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1906-03 -1906-09, 1906-09	Box 9
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1907-05 -1907-11, 1907-11 1907-05 -1907-11	Box 9
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1908-05 -1908-11, 1908-11 1908-05 -1908-11	Box 9
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1906-08	Box 9
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1907-02 -1907-09, 1907-09	Box 9
1907-02 -1907-09	
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1908-04	Box 9

Kent County instorical busin	ness, city and telephone directories confection 301
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapi Directory. MKG654.C49, 1908-11	ds Exchange Box 10
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapi Directory. MKG654.C49, 1909-06 -1909-1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
1707 00 1707 12	
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapi Directory. MKG654.C49, 1910-06	ds Exchange Box 10
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapi Directory. MKG654.C49, 1911-01 -1911-0 1911-01 -1911-08	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Michigan State Telephone Company, Gran Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1909	
Michigan State Telephone Company, Gran Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1910-	
Michigan State Telephone Company, Gran Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1911	
Michigan State Telephone Company, Gran Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1912	nd Rapids Box 11
Michigan State Telephone Company, Gran Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1913	
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapi Directory. MKG654.C49, 1912-04	ds Exchange Box 11
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapi Directory. MKG654.C49, 1913-02	ds Exchange Box 11
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapi Directory. MKG654.C49, 1914-12	ds Exchange Box 12
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapi Directory. MKG654.C49, 1914-11	ds Exchange Box 12
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapi Directory. MKG654.C49, 1915-06	ds Exchange Box 12
Michigan State Telephone Company, Gran Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1914	
Michigan State Telephone Company, Gran Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1914	•
Michigan State Telephone Company, Gran Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1915	
Michigan State Telephone Company, Gran Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1915	-
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapi Directory. MKG654.C49, 1916-01	ds Exchange Box 13

Kent Gounty instorted business, city a	na telephone directories concetion 301
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchang Directory. MKG654.C49, 1916-07	ge Box 13
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1917-02	ge Box 13
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1917-08	ge Box 13
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1917-06	Box 13
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1917-12	Box 13
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1918-04	ge Box 14
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1919-01	ge Box 14
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchang Directory. MKG654.C49, 1919-12	ge Box 14
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1920-08	ge Box 14
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1920-12	ge Box 14
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1918-06	Box 14
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1918-12	Box 14
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1919-06	Box 14
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1920-06	Box 14
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1921-05	ge Box 15
Citizens Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.C49, 1922-10	ge Box 15
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1921-06	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1922-06	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1922-12	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1923-06	Box 16

Kent County historical dusiness, city and	telephone directories Collection 301
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1924-01	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1924-03	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1924-12	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1925-01	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1925-08	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1926-02	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1926-05	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1928-01	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1928-07	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1929-02	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1926-02	Box 5.7
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1927-07	Box 5.7
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1929-02	Box 5.7
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1929-07	Box 16
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1930-01	Box 17
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1930-01	Box 5.7
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1930-07	Box 17
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1931-01	Box 17
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1931-07	Box 17
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1931-07	Box 5.7

Kent County historical dusiness, city and	telephone directories Collection 301
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1932-01	Box 17
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1932-07	Box 17
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1933-01	Box 18
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1933-07	Box 18
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1934-01	Box 18
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1935-01	Box 18
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1935-11	Box 18
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1936-06	Box 18
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1937-06	Box 19
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1937-12	Box 19
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1938-06	Box 19
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1938-12	Box 19
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1939-12	Box 19
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1939-12	Box 20
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1940-06	Box 20
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1940-12	Box 20
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1942-12	Box 20
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1943-12	Box 20
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1944-12	Box 20
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1945-12	Box 21

Kent County historical dusiness, city and	a telephone directories Collection 301
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1946-12	Box 21
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1950-01	Box 21
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1951-01	Box 21
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1952-01	Box 22
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1953-01	Box 22
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1954-01	Box 22
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1954-01	Box 22
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1955-01	Box 23
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1956-01	Box 23
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1957-01	Box 23
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1958	Box 24
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1959	Box 24
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1960	Box 24
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1961	Box 25
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1962	Box 25
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1963	Box 25
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1964	Box 26
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1965	Box 26
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1966	Box 26
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1967	Box 27

Kent County instorical business, city and	telephone directories Confection 301
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1968	Box 27
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1969	Box 27
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1970	Box 28
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1971	Box 28
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1972	Box 28
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1973	Box 29
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1974	Box 29
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1975	Box 30
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1976	Box 30
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1977	Box 31
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1978	Box 31
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1979	Box 32
Michigan State Telephone Company, Grand Rapids Exchange Directory. MKG654.M58, 1980	Box 32

Grand Rapids Telephone Books, After 1980

<u>Physical Location</u>: Items listed as Top Contaner: NE are housed in periodical boxes located at Main Library, 4th, Northeast Room [Aisle: NE-1, Bay H, Shelf: 2-6] & [Aisle: NE-1, Bay I, Shelf: 2-3]

Title/Description	Instances
Michigan Bell Telephone Directory, 1981-02	Box NE
Michigan Bell Telephone Directory, 1982-02	Box NE
Michigan Bell Telephone Directory, 1983-02	Box NE
Michigan Bell Telephone Directory, 1984-02	Box NE
Michigan Bell Telephone Directory, 1985-02	Box NE
Michigan Bell Telephone Directory, 1986-02	Box NE
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. White/ Yellow pages, 1987-01	Box NE

Kent County instorical business, city and ter	ephone directories confection 301
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. White/ Yellow pages, 1988-01	Box NE
The Talking Phone Book Grand Rapids Area., 1989-01	Box NE
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. Yellow pages, 1989-01	Box NE
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 1989-01	Box NE
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 1991-01	Box NE
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. Yellow pages, 1990-01	Box NE
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 1992-01	Box NE
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. Yellow pages, 1992-01	Box NE
TDI Talking Phone Book Grand Rapids Area, 1993	Box NE
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 1993-01	Box NE
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. Yellow pages, 1993-01	Box NE
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. Yellow pages, 1994-01	Box NE
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 1994-01	Box NE
TDI Talking Phone Book Grand Rapids Area, 1994	Box NE
TDI Talking Phone Book Grand Rapids Area, 1994	Box NE
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 1995-01	Box NE
Ameritech PagesPlus Grand Rapids Area. Yellow pages, 1995-01	Box NE
GTE Grand Rapids-Northwest Area, 1996-02	Box NE
GTE Grand Rapids-Northeast Area, 1996-02	Box NE
GTE Grand Rapids-Southeast Area, 1996-02	Box NE
GTE Grand Rapids-Southwest Area, 1996-02	Box NE
TDI Grand Rapids Area code 616 Area Wide, 1997	Box NE
Ameritech Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 1997-01	Box NE
Ameritech Grand Rapids Area. Yellow pages, 1997-01	Box NE
Ameritech Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 1998-01	

	DOX INE
Ameritech Grand Rapids Area. Yellow pages, 1998-01	Box NE
TDI Grand Rapids Area Wide, 1999-02	Box NE
TDI Grand Rapids Area Wide, 1999-02	Box NE
Ameritech Grand Rapids Area. White/Yellow pages, 1999-01	Box NE
Ameritech Grand Rapids Area. Yellow pages, 2000-01	Box NE
Ameritech Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 2000-01	Box NE
Ameritech Grand Rapids Area. Yellow pages, 2000-01	Box NE
Ameritech Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 2000-01	Box NE
SBC Ameritech Grand Rapids Area. Yellow pages, 2001-12	Box NE
SBC Amertiech Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 2001-12	Box NE
McLeodUSA Grand Rapids Area., 2001-02	Box NE
SBC Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 2002-12	Box NE
SBC Grand Rapids Area. SMART Yellow, 2002-12	Box NE
SBC Grand Rapids Area. SMART Yellow, 2003-12	Box NE
SBC Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 2003-12	Box NE
SBC Grand Rapids Area. SMART Yellow, 2003-12	Box NE
SBC Grand Rapids Area. White pages, 2003-12	Box NE
SBC Grand Rapids Area. SMART Yellow, 2003-12	Box NE
SBC Grand Rapids Area. 00.[5123].1-6, 2004-12	Box NE
SBC Grand Rapids Area. Yellow pages, 2004-12	Box NE
SBC Grand Rapids Area. Yellow pages, 2005-12	Box NE
Grand Rapids Yellow Book, McLeod USA / Yellow Book USA, Inc. 2006.002e, 2006-2007	Box NE
AT&T Michigan. The Real Yellow Pages. Grand Rapids Area. Area Code 616. Includes White Pages. 00. [5696].1, 2007-12	Box NE
AT&T Michigan. The Real Yellow Pages. Grand Rapids Area. Area Code 616. Includes White Pages. 00. [5696].2, 2008-12	Box NE
AT&T Michigan. The Real Yellow Pages. Grand Rapids Area. Area Code 616. Includes White Pages. 00. [5696].3, 2009-12	Box NE

AT&T Michigan. The Real Yellow Pages. Grand Rapids Area. Area Code 616. Includes White Pages. 2008.018.16, 2008-12	Box NE
AT&T Michigan. The Real Yellow Pages. Grand Rapids Area. Area Code 616. Includes White Pages. 2010.001, 2009-12	Box NE
Yellowbook / Yellow Book Sales and Distribution Co., Inc. [Yellow Book, USA, Inc.; yellowbook.com]. 2009.014, 2009-2010	Box NE
Yellowbook, Grand Rapids Yellow Pages and Business White Pages, 2017-2018	Box NE
Yellowbook, Grand Rapids Yellow Pages and Business White Pages, 2018-2019	Box NE

Select Grand Rapids Area communities

East Grand Rapids

General

Copy 1 of the 2006 & 2007 directories are in Box 5.5, listed below under other Kent County communities, instead of in this new publisher section

Title/Description	Instances
East Grand Rapids, Commmunity Directory 2009.005, 2006	Box 5.8.EGR
East Grand Rapids, Commmunity Directory 2009.005, 2007	Box 5.8.EGR
East Grand Rapids, Commmunity Directory 2009.005, 2008-2009	Box 5.8.EGR

Forest Hills	
Title/Description	Instances
Forest Hills, Community Directory 2009.005, 2006	Box 5.8.FH
Forest Hills, Community Directory 2009.005, 2007-2008	Box 5.8.FH
Forest Hills, Community Directory 2009.005, 2008-2009	Box 5.8.FH

Kentwood	
Title/Description	Instances
Kentwood, Community Directory 2009.005, 2007	Box 5.8.K
Kentwood, Commmunity Directory 2009.005, 2008-2009	Box 5.8.K

Caledonia, MI	Instance
tle/Description	Instances
Caledonia, Commmunity Directory, January 1929 issue, Revision to December 1928 Edition, 1929-01	Box 5.5
East Grand Rapids	
itle/Description	Instances
East Grand Rapids, Commmunity Directory, 2006	Box 5.5
East Grand Rapids, Commmunity Directory, 2007	Box 5.5
East Grand Rapids, Commmunity Directory, 2012	Box 5.5
Rockford, MI	
Title/Description	Instances
Rockford, Commmunity Directory April 1935 issue, 1935-03-16	Box 5

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series V. Postal Zone/Zip Code Directories.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postal Zone Directory : Grand Rapids, Mich. / United States Post Office. (POD Publication ZD 60-60) 1960 Edition. P2005.035.36	Box 4.5	
Bullinger's Postal and Shippers Guide for the United States and Canada. 1905 Edition.	Box 5.7 Folder 7	
Pere Marquette R.R. Bullinger's Postal and Shippers Guide for the United States and Canada 1905 Edition.	Box 5.7	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VI. Street Directories

General

See Also Coll. 240, GRPL Map Collection, for maps which may have accompanied some of these volumes, now separated from the directory portion.

Title/Description	Instances
Grand Rapids Street and Avenue Guide, map is missing [2022.030], 1906	Box 6

Grand Rapids Street & Avenue Guide, with map. The Grand Rapids Directory Co., 1908. Formerly MKG912.P75s. 00. [1055].1	Box 6
Cover title: Directory of Grand Rapids, Michigan Map of the City. [map missing] G.R.: White Printing Co., c.1912. 3rd ed. Formerly M917.7456.W586 1914. 00.[1603].1, 1914	Box 6
Grand Rapids Street Directory with map. White Printing Co., 8th Ed., 1921	Box 6
General	
Map missing upon receipt, Oct. 2004.	
Grand Rapids, Mich. Street Directory and map White Printing Co., 14th Ed [1912 was the original copyright date, but the contents is from a later time period]. Formerly MKG910.3.W58:14. 00.[1054].1, 1926	Box 6
Grand Rapids, Mich. Street Directory and mapWhite Printing Co., 18th Ed. [5-1-43].	Box 6
Kent County Street Directory, 1976. Accession 2017.040.	Box 6
Official Arrow Street Guide, Grand Rapids and Vicinity, 1955. Accession 2017.040.	Box 6

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VII. Organization Directories

General

Additional directories for organizations may exist in other archival collections, particularly if there is an archival collection for that organization. Ask staff for assistance in locating such directories.

Title/Description	Instances
Dean Lake Association, Membership Directory 2001.120, 1966-1967	Box 2.5
Fraternal Society Directory. Formerly M366.058.F865. 00. [3332].1, 1905	Box 2
Grand Rapids Junior College Student / Faculty Directory [2023.003], 1969-1970	Box 2.5
Grand Rapids Public Library Arts Organizations Directory / compiled by Lucija Skuja. 1981. 00.[2298].1	Box 7

Directory of the Grand Rapids Public Schools

Related Materials:

See Coll. 303

Box 2
Box 2
Box 2
Box 2
DOX 2
DOX 2
DOX 2
Box 2.5

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII. Miscellaneous & Ephemera	
Title/Description	Instances
Frank D. McKay, Assignment Clerk. Citizens Phone numbers. [List of Layers, Courts, Judges, newspapers, etc.]. 00.[1144].1-2	Box 7.5

[^] Return to Table of Contents